PIMCO

Daithi McKay MLA

Northern Ireland Assembly
Committee for Finance and Personnel
Room 144

Parliament Buildings

Belfast

BT4 3XX

Email: committee.financepersonnel@niassembly.gov.uk

10" September 2015

Dear Mr McKay

Thank you for your letter of 2 September 2015 in which we note the Committee’s willingness to
provide specific written questions. We look forward to receiving them in order for us to consider
how best we can assist the Committee further, without causing prejudice to the reported ongoing
criminal investigations.

Yours sincerely

Tom Rice
Chief Legal Officer -EMEA
PIMCO Europe Ltd.

y of Allianz @® Your Global Investment Authority
pimco.com





